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DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kent Hanson

General Manager

Co-op Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 678

Baudette, MN 56623
coopservice@wiktel.com

Re:  SPCC Expedited Settlement Agreement
Co-op Service, Inc.
Docket No: RS$CWACBSAC2020:602
CWA-05-2020-0004

Dear Mr. Hanson,

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Enclosed, please find a signed, fully-executed SPCC Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) in
resolution of the above case. The original was filed on September 22,2020 "wyith the Regional

Hearing Clerk (RHC).

We have received the copy of the check payable to the Environmental Protection Agency for the
civil penalty in the amount of $4,813.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter. If you have any questions or concerns
regarding this matter, please contact Monika Chrzaszcz, of my staff, at 312-886-0181 or at

Chrzaszcz.monika@epa.gov.

Enclosures

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
M I C HAE L MICHAEL HANS
Date: 2020.09.21
HAN S 13:31:06 -05'00'

Michael E. Hans, Chief
Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention Section



